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~m 990

(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning

JUL 1, 2019

andending JUN 30,

2020

B cCheckif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
el | NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
change. | ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT
e Doing business as 13-3149200
ratien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomy/site | E Telephone number
Finat 116 NASSAU STREET 212-714-1184
ﬁrergm- City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 6 ’ 845 ’ 123.
Amended] NEW YORK, NY 10038 H(a) Is this a group return
[_]&88"* | F Name and address of principal officer: KITO HUGGINS for subordinates? [_lvYes No
pencing SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:|Yes |:| No
| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) |:| 501(c) ( )« _(insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or |:| 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p»

WWW.AVP.ORG

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organi

[ ] Other

zation: Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association

| L Year of formation: 198 0] m State of legal domicile: NY

[Partl| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: SEE SCHEDULE O

Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

8
g
€l 2
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 20
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ... ... 4 20
9 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line 2a) . 5 85
€| 6 Total number of volunteers (eSHMALE if NECESSAIY) ................coccrevrorcoreeriorecserenoco 6 625
G| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, liN€ 39 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 3,723,400. 6,697,012.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g) 130,142. 85,664.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 93. 146.
©1 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) -19,872. 6,000.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) ... 3, 833 . 63. 6 .78 8 ’ 822.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) .. 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) . 0. 0.
ol 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 3,093,536. 3,318,074.
2( 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . . . . 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 409,602.
Wl 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) 1,272,718. 1,273,806.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line25) 4,366,254. 4,591,880.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... -532,491. 2,196,942.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
9 20 Total assets (Part X, e 16) ..o 2,226,076. 4,778,782,
<J 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) ... 530,458. 886,222.
25 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from liN@ 20 ... ..o 1,695,618. 3,892,560.

| Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of
true, correct, and

ﬂbchd@ﬁl@&fbi«hat | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
claratlon of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

| 2/12/72021
Sign } Signa EF%? il Date < S’g
Here KITO HUGGINS, CHAIRPERSON
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date cheok [ ]| PTIN
Paid  [DEREK FLANAGAN 02/04/21) Sompee [P01303468
Preparer |Firm'sname p GRASSI & CO. CPAS', P.C. Firm'sEINp 11-3266576
Use Only [ Firm's address . 488 MADISON AVENUE, 21ST FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10022 Phoneno.2126616166
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... Yes |:| No
932001 012020  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2019)
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 990 (2019) ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page?
| Part i | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... e

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT (AVP) MISSION
IS TO EMPOWER LGBTQ AND HIV-AFFECTED COMMUNITIES AND ALLIES TO END ALL
FORMS OF VIOLENCE THROUGH ORGANIZING AND EDUCATION, AND SUPPORT
SURVIVORS THROUGH COUNSELING AND ADVOCACY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PFOF FOMM 990 OF 990-EZ? ...\ eee oo [Jves [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. .. .. |:| Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 7 6 7 8 7 7 6 0 o including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 8 5 ’ 6 6 4 . )
CLIENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT (CS): AVP PROVIDES DIRECT SERVICES TO
SURVIVORS OF LGBTQ AND HIV-AFFECTED SURVIVORS OF VIOLENCE, REACHING
1400 SURVIVORS, INCLUDING WITH CRISIS INTERVENTION, SAFETY PLANNING,
COUNSELING, ADVOCACY, ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT SERVICES, AS WELL AS
INFORMATION AND REFERRALS TO ORGANIZATIONS AND INSTITUTIONS THAT
PROVIDE SERVICES AND RESOURCES OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF AVP'S SERVICES.
AVP OPERATES A FREE BILINGUAL, 24-HOUR, 365-DAY-A-YEAR CRISIS
INTERVENTION HOTLINE THAT IS STAFFED BY TRAINED VOLUNTEERS AND QOUR
PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS AND ADVOCATES, ANSWERING 2,200 CALLS ANNUALLY.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 )i 0 2 5 7 9 7 9 ®_including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 0 o )
COMMUNITY ORGANIZING AND OUTREACH: AVP ORGANIZES COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC
RESPONSES TO SPECIFIC VIOLENT INCIDENTS THROUGHOUT NEW YORK CITY AND
STATE AND CREATES CAMPAIGNS THAT ADDRESS LGBTQ AND HIV-AFFECTED
PEQPLE'S SAFETY. AVP COLLABORATES WITH COMMUNITY LEADERS AND
COMMUNITY-BASED ORGANIZATIONS TO RAISE AWARENESS ABOUT THE INTERSECTION
OF LGBTQ AND HIV-AFFECTED IDENTITIES AND VIOLENCE THROUGH COALITIONS,
NETWORKS AND OTHER COLLABORATIVE WORK. AVP REACHED 7,000 PEQOPLE THROUGH
OUTREACH AND ORGANIZING EFFORTS IN FY20. AVP'S TRAINING AND EDUCATION
INSTITUTE REACHED 2,400 PEOPLE IN HUNDREDS OF TRAININGS WITH COMMUNITY
MEMBERS, POLICE, COURT STAFF, DISTRICT ATTORNEYS' OFFICES, RAPE CRISIS
CENTERS AND OTHER MAINSTREAM HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICE PROVIDERS.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 6 6 7 ) 3 7 9 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 0 )
LEGAL SERVICES: AVP LAUNCHED THE LGBTQ LEGAL SERVICES PROJECT PROVIDING
HOLISTIC, DIRECT LEGAL SERVICES TO UNDERSERVED LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL,
TRANSGENDER AND QUEER (LGBTQ) SURVIVORS ALL FORMS OF VIOLENCE,
CO-LOCATED WITH AVP'S EXISTING CULTURALLY COMPETENT DIRECT SOCIAL
SERVICES. 1IN FY 20, AVP SERVED 399 CLIENTS WITH 604 LEGAL CASE
MATTERS. THE PROJECT'S GOAL IS TO INCREASE ACCESS TO LEGAL SERVICES
AND, ULTIMATELY, INCREASE SAFETY, FOR UNDERSERVED LGBTQ COMMUNITIES.
SEE CONTINUATION ON SCHEDULE O...

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue 3$ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 3,372,118.

Form 990 (2019)
932002 01-20-20 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 990 (2019) ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Ppage3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I "YES," COMPIETE SCREAUIE A ..o 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE C, PArt | .............cco oo 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? |f "Yes," complete SCREQUIE C, PAt Il .............coo oottt 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? [f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill ...................................... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ...............ccocvccvioveeeeeeeen. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, Part lll ...\ oo\ oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? jf "Yes," complete SChedUle D, Part V' ................c..c.ccooviiieieieeoeeieeeee e 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Pt VI oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..............ccoo oo, 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..............ccoooo oo, 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX .................ccocii oo i i [ X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, Parts XI @NG XIl ................oo...ooeooo oo 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)())? If "Yes," complete Schedule E  ..............ccoooovoooo 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | QNG IV ..............ccoooe oo e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 11and IV ... @ e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il @nd IV ................oo oo 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? |f "Yes," complete SChEAUIE G, Part | .............c.oce oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? f "Yes," complete SCREAUIE G, Part Il ..............ooo oot 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? jf "Yes,"
COMPIEte SCREAUIE G, Pat Il ...........c.oo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? jf "Yes," complete Schedule H ...............ccoccoeioeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? if "Yes." complete Schedule I. Parts [and I .....c.ccoccociovieeniiiiieiiiien: 21 X
932008 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
Form 990 (2019) ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 page 4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ....................cocooooooeeeeeeeeee e 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ... ... oo 2| X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 N8 25@ ..............c..ooe oo 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
aNY TAX-BXEMPE DONGS? | e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ..................ccccocooverevevereennn.. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? | "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PArt | ... oo oo 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il ..................ccocooveeceenne... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? ¢
"Yes," complete SChedule L, Part IV ...................c..coo oo 28c X
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? f "Yes, " complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? f "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ...............c..cooi oo 30 X

88

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete

SCREAUIE N, PAIt Il ...........oo...o oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ...............coc oo, 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ill, or IV, and

PRIV, l18 T ....ooo..o oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? . 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€@ 2 ..............oceoceeeeoeeeeoeeeeeee e 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ..................ccccoi i 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ........................ 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... i et iiiiiriiiees 38 | X

| PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable .. .. ... ... 1a 20
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WINNerS? ... ic
932004 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 990 (2019) ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Ppage5
[PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... ... 2a 85
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions) ... ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . 3a X

3b

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? jf "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .. 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T 2 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOt tax dedUCHIDIB? | . . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O file FOM 82820 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . L7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... ... 7f
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 496672 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enterthe amountof reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUring the YEar? ... ... .. .. 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2019)

932005 01-20-20
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
Form 990 (2019) ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Ppage6

| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ro,each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI e,
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... 1a 20
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . ... 1b 20
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key emMplOYee? | | e, 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . ... . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The gOVerINg DOGY? s 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes " provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q ......ccoooviciieiieiieeiiiiiiiciieiieess 9 X
Section B. Policies (ps section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No, " GOtoliNe 13 ... e 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... .. 120 | X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? jf "Yes," describe
in Schedule O hOW thiS WAS GONE ..o 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ... 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ... |15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pNY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P

KITO HUGGINS - (212)-714-1184
116 NASSAU STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10038
932006 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 89A99096-E0F8-4627-9450-7070F1CF33CF

NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 990 (2019) ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page?
|Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | chPe Sf::fr’er‘than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | S R 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g § . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = 5B and related
below Elel.]E18E = organizations
ine) | E|E|c|5|2E 5
(1) KITO HUGGINS 1.00
BOARD CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) THOMAS ZUZELO 1.00
BOARD VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) WILL CHAMBERLIN 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) ASWINI KRISHNAN 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) MICHAEL HOFFMAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) SHANNON BURKE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) CARRIE DAVIS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) LIZ EDMAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) BRIAN FRIEDMAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) DEVIN GRAHAM 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) RACQUEL JOSEPH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) BEN LEE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JEREMY ORLOFF 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) RICHARD SAENZ 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) MATTHEW MEYER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) ERIN KELLY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) IMARA JONES 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
932007 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 89A99096-E0F8-4627-9450-7070F1CF33CF
NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 990 (2019) ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page8
| Part VI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cfe Sfjﬂfr’enthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for | S < organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2|2 é (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | = 8 g and related
below [E[£|_|2|28 s organizations
(18) KAY DOSU 1.00
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE C-CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) GREG JACOBS 1.00
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE CO-CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) JAMES OSULLIVAN 1.00
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(21) BEVERLY TILLERY 35.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 180,128. 0.| 12,258.
(22) CATHERINE SHUGRUE-DOS SANTOS 35.00
DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF PROGRAM X 127,917. 0.| 26,954.
(23) VIRGINIA GOGGIN 35.00
DIRECTOR OF LEGAL PROGRAMS X 101,633. 0. 3,881.
1b Subtotal . 409,678. 0./ 43,093.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinesibandic) .................oooooviiiioii 409,678. 0. 43,093.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 3
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INAIVIAUAI  ................c.ooe oot 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ...........................cc....... 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEIrSON «weowcociiovieiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiieee it 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

A (B) ©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0

Form 990 (2019)
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 89A99096-E0F8-4627-9450-7070F1CF33CF
NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 990 (2019) ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page9
| Part VIII | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... |:|
(A) (B8) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue [business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
‘2, 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
© b Membershipdues ... 1b
("':. ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 160,946.
;D‘E d Related organizations ... ... 1d
g e Government grants (contributions) |1e| 2,975,466.
,5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3 similar amounts not included above __ [1£] 3,560,600.
.'E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $
3 h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f ... oo » 6,697,012,
Business Code
g | 2a TRAINING & OTHER 900099 85,664. 85,664.
S b
S e
o f All other program service revenue ... ..
g Total. Addlines2a-2f ... > 85,664.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... > 146. 146.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 ROYAMIES ..o | 2
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents ... 6a
b Less: rental expenses . [6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Net rental income or (I0SS) ... >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory | 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses ... 7b
§ c Gainor(loss) . . . . 7c
& d Net gain OF (I0SS) ......o.ovoveoe e i | 2
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
b including $ 160,946. of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartIV,line 18 ... gal| 59,250.
b Less: directexpenses ... ... 8b| 56,301.
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events __ ............... | 2 2,949. 2,949.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 ... 9a
b Less: direct expenses ... 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. ... ... 104
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b)
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. >
Business Code
g 11a OTHER REVENUE 900099 3,051. 3,051.
s d Allotherrevenue . ...
e Total. Addlines 11a11d .o oo > 3,051.
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... > 6,788,822. 85,664. 0. 6,146.
932009 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 89A99096-E0F8-4627-9450-7070F1CF33CF
NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 990 (2019) ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 page 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ... e |:|
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(Qp))enses Prograg?)service Manage(%)ent and Fund(lr?a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .. ... 192,405. 146,040. 27,742. 18,623.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .........
7 Othersalariesand wages 2,667,654. 2,024,932. 384,609. 258,113.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 241,809. 183,549. 34,863. 23,397.
10 Payrolitaxes 216,206. 164,114. 31,172. 20,920.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ...
b Legal . ...
c Accounting ...
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ... ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 318,413. 97,787. 217,670. 2,956.
12 Advertising and promotion ...
13 Office expenses ... ... 11,721. 10,125. 1,474. 122.
14 Informationtechnology . . . ...
16 Royalties ...
16 Occupancy ... 421,213. 319,728. 60,729. 40,756.
17 Travel e 94,682. 84,623. 5,042. 5,017.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials |
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest .
21 Payments to affiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 19,843. 15,062. 2,861. 1,920.
23 INSUMANCE ... 21,143. 17,924. 1,926. 1,293.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a PROGRAM ACTIVITIES 185,464. 185,464. 0. 0.
b SOFTWARE, OFFICE AND EQ 68,157. 48,588. 10,082. 9,487.
¢ TELEPHONE AND COMMUNICA 36,195. 29,699. 3,887. 2,609.
d EQUIPMENT RENTAL 34,655. 22,741. 9,015. 2,899.
e All other expenses 62,320. 21,742. 19,088. 21,490.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 4,591,880. 3,372,118. 810,160. 409,602.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
932010 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 89A99096-E0F8-4627-9450-7070F1CF33CF
NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 990 (2019) ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 page 11
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ... .. e e |:|
(A) (B8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 313,645.] 1 2,107,501.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 197,288.| 2 500,668.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 1,377,623.] 3 1,871,548.
4  Accounts receivable, net 64,237.| a 34,713.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
8 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventories forsaleoruse ... 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 34,721.| o 38,365.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 184,396.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 79,390. 117,081.( 10c 105,006.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets ... ... 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 121,481.]| 15 120,981.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ............................ 2,226,076.] 16 4,778,782.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 315,425.] 17 433,434.
18 Grantspayable . 18
19 Deferred reVeNnUe ... . . . ..., 36,000.] 19 0.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24 261 .70 4.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofSchedule D ... 179,033.] 25 191,084.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ...\ oo 530,458.] 2 886,222.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 852,427.]| 27 2,766,230.
@ | 28  Net assets with donor restrictions 843,191.| 28 1,126,330.
B Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> |:|
'-E and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .. . 29
@ | 80 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . 30
<‘t" 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .. .. 31
B |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 1,695,618.] 32 3,892,560.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 2,226,076.] 33 4,778,782.
Form 990 (2019)
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 89A99096-E0F8-4627-9450-7070F1CF33CF
NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 990 (2019) ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 page 12
[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ... e |:|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 6,788,822.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 4,591,880.
8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 2, 196 , 9 42.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) ... . ... 4 1,695,618.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities . 6
7 INVeSIMeNt eXPeNSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COUMN (B)) oo 10 3,892,560.
Part XIl| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ...
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash |:| Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2| X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Gircular A-133? e 8al X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3| X
Form 990 (2019)
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iz:i':ouol;igﬁﬂ) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 9
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizatibn NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN Employer identification number

ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200
[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)-
|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)
11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
|:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

& ON

0 00 B0 O

10

f Enter the number of supported organizations | |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization "g'V)O 'Srthgvggg?#'zgg gﬂ[ﬁsefneg (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
- - your g g ?
organization (described on lines 1-10 support (see instructions) | support (see instructions
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No prort | ) pport | )
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 932021 09-25-19  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 pPage2
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 3070681.[ 4193496.| 4511159.( 3723400.]| 6697012.[22195748.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3  [[3070681.| 4193496.] 4511159.] 3723400.] 6697012.[22195748.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

coumn() 2398824.
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 19796924.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 3070681.[ 4193496.| 4511159.( 3723400.]| 6697012.[22195748.

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 57. 588. 93. 146. 884.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin Part VI.) 646. 751. 126. 976. 3,051. 5,550.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 22202182.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boX and SO Mere ...t e iiiii it » |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... 14 89.17 %
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 93.65 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly sUppOrted OrganiZation >

b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported OrganizZation > |:|
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. ... ... > |:|

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . . > |:|
>[ ]

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 pPages
| Part i | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ... ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAdd lines 10aand 10b ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) ----ooooeoe
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this DOX AN SEOP Mer i i iiiiihiieiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiiiiiiis > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) .. ... ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 ..., 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... ... ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... . . .
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ........................ | 2 |:|
932023 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 pPage4
[PartIV] supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? |f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action,; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? Jif "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
—determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
932024 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 pPages
[Part IV| Supporting Organizations (-ontinued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? jf "Yes" to a, b. or c. provide detail in Part VL. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
ization 2

—supervised, or controlled the supporting organ
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

ization(s) 1

—the supported organ
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

. o q
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c [JThe organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions,
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes [ No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf 'Yes," describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard. 3b
932025 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page6
[PartV [ Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

a|h O N |-

[0 (S £ [V | VI P

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

(]

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

~

7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1ib
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to hon-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o a0 |T |v

(]
[

IS

w0 [N o |
0N jo |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
|:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

a|d|OIN |-

o OB W N |-

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 pPage7
[PartV [ Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0 N[O |0 s |

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

0] (i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

1__ Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019
From 2014
From 2015
From 2016
From 2017
From 2018
Total of lines 3a through e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2019 distributable amount
Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4  Distributions for 2019 from Section D,
line 7: $
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2019 distributable amount
c_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

SR |™e a0 [T |

than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017
Excess from 2018
Excess from 2019

o | |0 |T |o

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 pPages
| Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME :

REVENUE

932028 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

(F°9"3109§|91 990-EZ, p Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

gr -PF) » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 20 1 g
epartment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 ooond

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

]

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

Caution:

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and IIl.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year > $

An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Page 2

Name of organization

NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

Employer identification number

ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

1 | NOVO FOUNDATION

535 FIFTH AVENUE

150,000.

NEW YORK, NY 10017

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

2 | NEW YORK CITY COMMUNITY TRUST

909 THIRD AVENUE

225,000.

NEW YORK, NY 10022

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

3 | H. VAN AMERINGEN

509 MADISON AVENUE

225,000.

NEW YORK, NY 10022

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

4 | ARCUS FOUNDATION

44 WEST, 28TH STREET, 17TH FLOOR

450,000.

NEW YORK, NY 10001

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5 | START SMALL FOUNDATION

1708 W CHICAGO AVE APT 3

1,750,000.

CHICAGO, NY 60622

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

923452 11-06-19
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 3

Name of organization

NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT

Employer identification number

13-3149200

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a ©
No.
. (b) | FMV (or estimate) (@ .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | )
(a
(c)
No.

. (b) | FMV (or estimate) (@ .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | )

(a
(c)
No.

. (b) | FMV (or estimate) (@ .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Partl .

(a
(c)
No.

. (b) | FMV (or estimate) (@ .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Partl .

(a
(c)
No.

Lo (b) i FMV (or estimate) (d) i
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Partl .

(a
(c)
No.

. (b) | FMV (or estimate) (@ .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Partl .

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number
NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200

Part lll  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Il, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) > $
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;TOI:'II (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;TOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;TOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;TOI;I’II (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
923454 11-06-19 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements CHB b 1200
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 g
Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN Employer identification number
ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend of year ...

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?

a HON

...................................................... (1 Yes [ INo
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
IMPermissible Private DeNefit Y o i e |:| Yes |:| No
[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it NoldS? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and seCtion 170N AN B) 1) ? . e
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ]
b_Assets included in FOrmM 990, Part X .. e e e i et et et et |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 page?2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets ontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... |:| Yes |:| No

| Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Beginning balance .. e ic
Additions during the year . 1d
Distributions during the year 1e
Ending balance . ... ... 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two vyears back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0o o O

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships . ...

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs .

Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

® o O T

-

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment p» %
¢ Term endowment P> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes [ No
(i) Unrelated organizations ... .. | 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations ... .. 3a(ii)
3b

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land .
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements 112,533. 56,267. 56,266.
d Equipment 31,959. 12,904. 19,055.
............................................................ 39,904. 10,219. 29,685.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990. Part X, column (B). i@ 10C.) oo > 105,006.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 pPage3
[Part VII] Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other
A
B

l—~

~—

l—~ |~
\_/()

=

3 [@ S

@

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
[ Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2
(3)
4
(5)
(6)
@
(8
(9
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
[Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

A (0) mu Lequal 4,
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes

DEFERRED RENT 191,084.

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X. Col. (B) liN€ 25.) «eveiiieeiviiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiciii i > 191,084.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ...
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT

13-3149200 page4

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

1 6,927,907.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities .. 2b 139 ,085.

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 139,085.
3 Subtractline 2e oM INe 1 e 3| 6,788,822,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b . ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

C Addlines 4aand b 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must eq € 12) i 6 r 788 r 822.

ual Form 990. Part | lin
| Part { | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per R eturn.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

® O O T 9

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

1 4,730,965.

2 139,085.

3 4,591,880.

Donated services and use of facilities .. 2a 139,085.
Prior year adjustments e 2b

ONer I0SSES e 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

Add lines 2a through 2d e
Subtractline 2e from iNe 1 e
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX; line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... 4a

Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

Addlines 4aand 4b
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990. Part [ fine 18.)  «eicceociicviieniiiiiiiiiiiiiiieens

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

4c 0.

5 4,591,880.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE AGENCY APPLIES THE PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS,

FASB ASC TOPIC 740,

AND HAS DETERMINED THAT THERE ARE NO MATERIAL

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE RECOGNITION OR DISCLOSURE IN THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE AGENCY BELIEVES IT IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO

INCOME TAX EXAMINATIONS PRIOR TO 2016.

932054 10-02-19
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service | P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN Employer identification number
ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200
| Part | | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual N i) o0 (iv) Gross receipts tg %or retaineﬂ by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have sustody | “from activit fundraiser to (or retained by)
Y coniributions? y listed in col. (i) organization
Yes [ No
Total o >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

932081 09-11-19

06180204 792240 008918000 2019.05040 NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LES 00891801



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89A99096-E0F8-4627-9450-7070F1CF33CF

NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 pPage2
| Part Il | Fundraising Events. complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
NONE (add col. (a) through
COURAGE ool (e])
° (event type) (event type) (total number)
>
C
é 1 Grossreceipts 220,196. 220,196.
2 Less: Contributions 160,946. 160,946.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ... 59,250. 59,250.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes 296. 296.
3
é 6 Rent/facilitycosts 44,475. 44 ,475.
o
X
i
B 7 Foodandbeverages ... ... 2,550. 2,550.
=
8 Entertainment 8,980. 8,980.
9 Other direct expenses ... ...
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column () > 56,301.

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... | 2 2,949.
| Part 1} | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

: (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (€ Othergaming ;) (a) through col. (c))
g
&

1 GroSSreVeNUe ......................o.ooooooecc...
o| 2 Cashprizes ...
&
&
gl 83 Noncashprizes . ...
i
8| 4 Rentfacitycosts
=

5 Otherdirectexpenses ... ...

|:| Yes % |:| Yes % |:| Yes %
6 \Volunteerlabor ... [ INo [ INo [ INo

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5in column (Q) >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ... |
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? .. . . |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," explain:
932082 09-11-19 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 pPages

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:| Yes |:| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? [ Jves [_INo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility

13a %
b Anoutside faCility . e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p  $

Description of services provided P>

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming lICONSE? e [ Jves [_INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year > $
|Part |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

932083 09-11-19 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 pPage4
[ Part IV | Supplemental Information ontinveq)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMEB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 g
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to P.Ub“c
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN Employer identification number
ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200
[Part] | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
|:| First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain ... . ... 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked online 1a? ... . ... 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.
|:| Compensation committee Written employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant |:| Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? . . . 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lll.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a X

b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part Wl ... . 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C) 7 ... i i 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

932111 10-21-19

06180204 792240 008918000 2019.05040 NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LES 00891801



6L-Lc-0L cllcee

6102 (066 w04) 1 3INPaYos
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
°0 *0 *0 °0 °0 *0 *0 [ mvpoua do woroH¥IA EAILADEXE ALOLEA
‘0 "TL8 ST "§S6°T *000°se ‘0 ‘0 *L16°LTT |O SOINYS SOQ-HNYONHS EANINAHIVD (7)
0 0 9 -0 Y ‘0 ‘0 @) WOLOTIIA FAILODFXE
‘0 *98€°'T6T *LYT'€ *TTIT'6 °0 0 *gZT'08T |© AGATIII ATYEAEE (1)
066 Wio4 Joud uo uonesuadwod uonesuadwod
pauisjep se poodes uonesusdwos w_%fmwom_w %b__ﬂ_%m_ﬁ; co_wwwmﬂ%oo oL pue swen (v)
(g) uwnjoo u (@)-0(a) sjyeuaq paisep 1ayio - !
uonesuadwo) (4) |suwnjoojofelol (3)| slgexeuoN (a) | pueiuswainey (0) [ uonesuedwod DSIN-B60L 10/PU. Z-M 4O umopyeaig (d)

‘[enpIAIpul Jey} Jo) sjunowe (3) pue (g) uwnjoo a|gedjidde ‘e| aul| ‘v uol08S ‘|IA Hed ‘066 W04 JO Junowe [e3o} 8y} [enba jsnw [enpiAipul palsi] yoes 1oy (11)-(1)(g) suwn|od Jo wns ay] 910N

"I\ Wed ‘066 W0 U0 pajsi| 1,usJe Jey} S[ENPIAIpUI AUE 1S1| 10U 0Q
*(I1) MOJ UO ‘SuoloNIISUI 8} Ul PaquUossep ‘suoljeziuebio pejejes Wwody pue (1) MoJ uo uoleziuebio syy woly uoiresuedwod podels ‘o 8Npeyog uo peuodel 89 ISNW UOKESUSAWOD 8SOUM [ENPIAIPUI YOBS 104

‘papaau s| adeds [euolyippe 4 seidod a1ediidnp asn ‘saaAojdwig pajesuadwo) 1saybiH pue ‘sealojdwig Ad)| ‘sea)snu] ‘sioloauiq ‘S19o140 _ Il Hed _

¢ obed 00C67TE-ET LOHLO¥d HONETOIA-ILNV 610¢ (066 Wiod) [ BINPAUDS
NVIESHT ANV AVD ALID M¥OX MAN

40€€40140.0.-06v6-L29v-8403-96066V68 :Al 9dojaauz ubignooq




6L-1Lc-0l €llces

6102 (066 w04) 1 3INPaYos

‘uoljew.oyul feuorppe Aue oy ped siyy e18]dwod os|y °|| Ued 104 PUB ‘g pue ‘/ ‘g9 ‘B9 ‘qG ‘BS ‘O ‘O ey ‘S ‘gL ‘Bl seul| ‘| Yed Jo} palinbal suonduosep Jo ‘Uoijeue|dxs ‘UoIFeuLLIojUl BU} SPIACId

uonew.oyu| [epuswajddng _ 111 Hed _

€ abed 00Z6FTE-€T LOAL0Yd HONHTOIA-ILINVY 6102 (066 Wliod)  8INPayds
NYIASHT ANV AVYD ALID MYOX MAN

40€€40140L0/-05¥6-/291-8403-96066V68 ‘Al @dojaauz ubignooq




DocuSign Envelope ID: 89A99096-E0F8-4627-9450-7070F1CF33CF

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ SHE b 1]
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 9
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN Employer identification number
ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

AVP'S MISSION IS TO EMPOWER LGBTQ AND HIV-AFFECTED COMMUNITIES AND

ALLTES TO END ALL FORMS OF VIOLENCE THROUGH ORGANIZING AND EDUCATION,

AND SUPPORT SURVIVORS THROUGH COUNSELING AND ADVOCACY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

HOLISTIC LEGAL SERVICES RANGE FROM INTAKE, ADVICE, AND REPRESENTATION

ON ISSUES SUCH AS ORDERS OF PROTECTION, CHILD SUPPORT, CHILD CUSTODY,

LEGAL SEPARATION/DIVORCE OR DISSOLUTION, IMMIGRATION MATTERS, FINANCIAL

MATTERS, HOUSING MATTERS, NAME CHANGES, ADVANCED DIRECTIVES, AND

REPRESENTATION AS COMPLAINING WITNESSES IN CRIMINAL COURT AS CLIENTS

NEED THESE SERVICES. CASE MATTERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE DOCUMENT IS PRESENTED TO AND REVIEWED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR

TO FILING. THE REVIEW IS CONDUCTED FIRST BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE. THE

BOARD'S AUDIT COMMITTEE THEN PRESENTS THE FORM TO THE FULL BOARD OF

DIRECTORS AT A SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING PRIOR TO THE INSTRUCTION TO THE

PREPARER TO FILE THE FORM.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD, WORKING COLLABORATIVELY WITH STAFF,

ENSURES THESE FORMS ARE UP TO DATE AND FILED IN OUR OFFICES, FOR EVERY

BOARD MEMBER. THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND OPERATIONS ENSURES OVERSIGHT OF

THE HR AND OPERATIONS SPECIALIST TO ENSURE THIS IS IN THE HR FILES OF KEY

STAFF MEMBERS.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
932211 09-06-19
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN Employer identification number
ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: THE POSITION IS COMPARED TO COMPARABLE

POSITIONS IN THE FIELD, REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES OF

THE BOARD AND REVIEWED BY THE FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS. MINUTES FOR THESE

MEETINGS ARE KEPT.

FOR OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: NO COMPENSATION IS PROVIDED.

FOR KEY EMPLOYEES: THE POSITIONS ARE COMPARED TO COMPARABLE POSITIONS IN

THE FIELD, REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

AND REVIEWED BY THE FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS. MINUTES ARE MAINTAINED FOR

THESE MEETINGS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THESE ARE ACCESSIBLE ON OUR WEBSITE, AND UPON REQUEST VIA EMAIL.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 14

THE POLICY PROVIDES GUIDELINES FOR THE RETENTION, STORAGE AND

DESTRUCTION OF ALL FILES AND RECORDS BELONGING TO AVP. IT CLARIFIES THE

STANDARD AND TIMEFRAME FOR THE RETENTION, STORAGE, AND DESTRUCTION OF

ALL THE MAJOR CATEGORIES OF DOCUMENTS CREATED AND USED IN THE COURSE OF

AVP'S OPERATIONS. RECORDS WILL BE MAINTAINED FOR THE PERIODS SUFFICIENT

TO SATISFY IRS REGULATIONS, FEDERAL GRANT AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS, IF

APPLICABLE, AND OTHER LEGAL NEEDS AS MAY BE DETERMINED. RECORD

RETENTION REQUIREMENTS ARE REVIEWED ANNUALLY WITH LEGAL

COUNSEL AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR TO DETERMINE ANY NECESSARY CHANGES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 13
932212 09-06-19 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN Employer identification number
ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200

THE OBJECTIVES OF THIS POLICY ARE TO ENCOURAGE AND ENABLE PROTECTED

PERSONS, WITHOUT FEAR OF RETALIATION, TO RAISE CONCERNS REGARDING

SUSPECTED UNETHICAL AND/OR ILLEGAL CONDUCT OR PRACTICES ON A

CONFIDENTIAL, AND IF DESIRED, ANONYMOUS BASIS SO THAT AVP CAN ADDRESS

AND CORRECT INAPPROPRIATE CONDUCT AND ACTIONS.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C

THIS PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

932212 09-06-19 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89A99096-E0F8-4627-9450-7070F1CF33CF

NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN

ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.

CONTENTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Position
at June 30, 2020 and 2019

Statements of Activities
for the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Statements of Functional Expenses
for the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Statements of Cash Flows
for the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Notes to Financial Statements

7-16



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89A99096-E0F8-4627-9450-7070F1CF33CF

GRASSI

ADVISORS & ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Board of Directors
New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-
Violence Project, Inc. (the “Agency”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30,
2020 and 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

s MOORE

AN INDEPENDE?
ASSQCIATED WITH
ARK RIDGE, NJ GLOBAL NETWORK LIN
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project, Inc. as of June 30, 2020 and
2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter
As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project,

Inc. adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Updates (“ASU”)
No. 2014-09 and No. 2018-08. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Hrassid Co,0PAS, PLC.

GRASSI & CO., CPAs, P.C.

White Plains, New York
January 15, 2021
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2608168 $ 510,933
Contributions receivable 650,096 558,000
Government grants and other receivables 1,256,165 883,860
Prepaid expenses and other assets 38,365 34,721
Property and equipment, net 105,007 117,081
Security deposits 120,981 121,481
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4778782 $ 2,226,076
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Accrued expenses and other payables $ 433434 $ 315425
Deferred revenue - 36,000
Deferred rent payable 191,084 179,033
Paycheck Protection Program loan payable 261,704 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 886,222 530,458
Net Assets:
Without donor restrictions:
Undesignated 2,265,562 641,841
Board designated 500,668 210,586
Total without donor restrictions 2,766,230 852,427
With donor restrictions 1,126,330 843,191
TOTAL NET ASSETS 3,892,560 1,695,618
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 4778782 $ 2,226,076

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
3
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMITIES:
Change in net assets $ 2,196,942 (532,491)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 19,843 18,240
Deferred rent payable 12,051 22,835
Bad debt expense 57 68
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Contributions receivable (92,153) 495,642
Government grants and other receivables (372,305) 138,443
Prepaid expenses and other assets (3,644) 1,192
Security deposits 500 -
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accrued expenses and other payables 118,009 20,403
Refundable advances - (56,925)
Deferred revenue (36,000) 36,000
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 1,843,300 143,407
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTMITIES:
Property and equipment acquisitions (7,769) (22,006)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (7,769) (22,006)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTMTIES:
Proceeds from Paycheck Protection Program loan payable 261,704 -
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 261,704 -
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,097,235 121,401
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 510,933 389,532
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 2608168 _$ 510933

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
6
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Note 1 -

Note 2 -

NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

Agency and Nature of Activities

The New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project, Inc. ("AVP" or the "Agency")
empowers lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer ("LGBTQ") and HIV-affected communities
and allies to end all forms of violence through organizing and education, and supports survivors
through counseling and advocacy. AVP operates a free and confidential 24-hour bilingual
hotline staffed by AVP staff and trained volunteers, provides crisis intervention, safety planning,
counseling and advocacy to individual survivors of violence and engages in community outreach
and education to prevent and end violence within and against LGBTQ and HIV-affected
communities in New York City. AVP coordinates the NYS Domestic Violence Network which
addresses LGBTQ and HIV-affected domestic violence throughout the state. AVP also trains
and educates "mainstream service providers," including law enforcement agencies, in New York
State about violence within and against the LGBTQ and HIV-affected communities. In 2014,
AVP launched a Legal Services Program, which provides free holistic, direct legal services to
underserved LGBTQ and HIV-affected survivors of intimate partner violence and sexual
violence in all five boroughs. AVP also coordinates the National Coalition of Anti-Violence
Programs ("NCAVP"), which is a national coalition of programs that addresses the pervasive
problem of violence committed against and within the LGBTQ and HIV-affected communities
throughout the United States.

AVP receives its principal support and revenue from governmental sources, private individuals,
corporations and foundations.

AVP is a not-for-profit corporation exempt from income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and is located in New York, NY.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Changes in Accounting Principles

ASU No. 2014-09

Effective July 1, 2019, the Agency adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards
Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts
with Customers (“ASU 2014-09”) using a modified retrospective method of adoption to all
contracts with customers at July 1, 2019. ASU 2014-09 requires the Agency to recognize
revenue to depict the provision of services to individuals with a history of severe mental illness.
The amount to which the Agency expects to be entitled is calculated as the transaction price
and recorded as revenue in exchange for providing the services. Because contracts are
generally complete within one year, the Agency used the actual transaction price rather than
estimating variable consideration amounts for contracts completed during the year ended June
30, 2020.
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d.)

Changes in Accounting Principles (cont'd.)

ASU No. 2018-08

Effective July 1, 2019, the Agency adopted the provisions of FASB ASU No. 2018-08, Clarifying
the Scope and Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made (“ASU
2018-08") on a modified prospective basis. This ASU provides for guidance to assist the Agency
in evaluating the transfer of assets and the nature of the related transactions. The Agency
considers whether a contribution is conditional based on whether an agreement includes a
barrier that must be overcome and a right of return of assets transferred or a right of release of
a promisor’s obligation to transfer assets. The presence of both indicates that the recipient is
not entitled to the transferred assets or a future transfer of assets until it has overcome any
barriers in the agreement.

Basis of Accounting

The Agency prepares its financial statements using the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (‘US
GAAP").

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. To
increase the comparability of fair value measurements, a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which
prioritizes the inputs used in the valuation methodologies, is as follows:

Level 1 - Valuations based on quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 - Valuations based on observable inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1,
such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical
or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable
or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 - Valuations based on unobservable inputs reflecting the Agency’s own assumptions,
consistent with reasonably available assumptions made by other market participants. These
valuations require significant judgment.

At June 30, 2020 and 2019, the Agency does not have assets or liabilities required to be
measured at fair value in accordance with FASB Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”)
Topic 820, Fair Value Measurement.
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d.)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Agency considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable, which consist of unconditional promises to give, are recognized as
revenue in the year received. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected
within one year are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are
expected to be collected in future years are discounted to reflect the present value of their
estimated future cash flows, unless management deems such discount to be immaterial to the
financial statements.

Government Grants and Other Receivables

Government grants and other receivables are recorded when earned based on expenses that
have been incurred for the purposes specified by the grantors. To the extent amounts received
exceed amounts spent, the Agency establishes advances from government funders. For
deliverables and fixed-price contracts, revenue is recorded when the deliverable is met or on
the established time interval as described in the contract, respectively.

Contributions

Contributions are provided to the Agency either with or without donor restrictions. Revenues and
net assets are separately reported to reflect the nature of those gifts — with or without donor
restrictions. The value recorded for each contribution is recognized as follows:

Nature of the Gift Value Recognized

Conditional gifts and grants, with or without restrictions

Gifts and grants that depend on the Agency Notrecognized until the gift becomes
overcoming a donor-imposed barrier to be unconditional, i.e., the donor-imposed barrier is
entitled to the funds met

Unconditional gifts and grants, with or without restrictions

Received at date of gift - cash and other assets Fair value

Received .at date of gift - property, equipment Estimated fair value
and long-lived assets

Expected to be collected within one year Net realizable value

Collected in future years Initially reported at fair value determined using the
discounted present value of estimated future cash
flows technique
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d.)

Contributions (cont'd.)

In addition to the amount initially recognized, revenue for unconditional gifts to be collected in
future years is also recognized each year as the present-value discount is amortized using the
level yield method.

When a donor stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Absent explicit donor stipulations
for the period of time that long-lived assets must be held, expirations of restrictions for gifts of
land, buildings, equipment and other long-lived assets are reported when those assets are placed
in service.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. The
Agency capitalizes property and equipment with a useful life of two years or more and a cost of
$1,000 or more. Depreciation and amortization are provided using the straight-line method in
amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over their estimated
useful lives. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of their useful lives or the
term of the lease.

Estimated
Useful Lives
Computers 5 years
Furniture and equipment 510 10 years
Leasehold improvements 10 years

Net Assets

Net assets without donor restrictions include funds having no restriction as to use or purpose
imposed by donors. Net assets without donor restrictions - board designated represent funds
designated by the board of directors for use in the event of an emergency. Net assets with donor
restrictions are those whose use has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose,
or those net assets whose principal may or may not be expended, the income from which is
expendable to support general operations.

Donated Goods and Services
Donated goods and services are recorded at their estimated fair value.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the Agency's services have been summarized on a functional basis.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services
benefited. Hotline volunteers and program activities are directly charged to program services.
Expenses attributable to more than one functional expense category are allocated using a
variety of cost allocation techniques such as square footage and time and effort.
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d.)

Operating Leases

Rent expense has been recorded on the straight-line basis over the life of the lease. Deferred
rent has been recorded for the difference between the fixed payment and rent expense.

Uncertainty in Income Taxes

The Agency applies the provisions pertaining to uncertain tax positions, FASB ASC Topic 740,
and has determined that there are no material uncertain tax positions that require recognition
or disclosure in the financial statements. The Agency believes it is no longer subject to income
tax examinations prior to 2017.

New Accounting Pronouncements

ASU No. 2016-02

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). This ASU is the
result of a joint project of the FASB and the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”)
to increase transparency and comparability among entitles by recognizing lease assets and
lease liabilities on the balance sheet and disclosing key information about leasing arrangements
for U.S. GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”). The guidance in this
ASU affects any entity that enters into a lease (as that term is defined in this ASU), with some
specified scope exemptions. The guidance in this ASU will supersede FASB ASC Topic 840,
Leases.

The ASU provides that lessees should recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the
balance sheet for leases previously classified as operating leases that exceed 12 months,
including leases existing prior to the effective date of this ASU. It also calls for enhanced leasing
arrangement disclosures.

For nonpublic entities, the amendments of ASU No. 2016-02 are effective for annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2021, and interim periods within annual periods
beginning after December 15, 2022, based on the decision in ASU No. 2020-05 to defer the
implementation dates. Early application is permitted for all entities.

The Agency has not yet determined the effect of adopting this ASU on its financial statements.

Note 3 - Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable consisted of the following as of June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Less than one year $ 425096 $ 528,000
One to five years 225,000 30,000

$ 650,096 $ 558,000
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

Note 4 - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Computers $ 9903 $ 6,937
Furniture and equipment 61,960 57,157
Leasehold improvements 112,534 112,534
184,397 176,628
Less: Accumulated depreciation
and amortization 79,390 59,547

$ 105007 $§ 117,081

Note 5 - Donated Goods and Services

Donated goods and services consisted of the following for the years ended June 30, 2020 and

2019:

2020 019
Hotline volunteers $ 139,085 $§ 170,674
Special event expenses - 12,370

$ 139,085 § 183,044

Note 6 - Concentration of Credit Risk

The Agency maintains cash balances in several financial institutions, which balances are insured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) for up to $250,000 per institution. From
time to time, the Agency’s balances may exceed these limits.

12
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

Note 7 - Commitments and Contingencies

The Agency entered into a real property lease in February 2015. The lease term began July 2015
and is scheduled to expire on August 31, 2026. Rental expense for each of the years ended June
30, 2020 and 2019 amounted to $382,347. The Agency has also entered into various equipment
lease agreements.

Future minimum annual rental commitments under noncancellable lease obligations are as

follows:
Office Equipment

Years Ending June 30: Rent Rentals Totals
2021 $ 381,406 $ 23,281 $ 404,687
2022 392,848 18,584 411,432
2023 425,384 6,221 431,605
2024 438,145 6,221 444,366
2025 451,290 4,950 456,240
Thereafter 77,471 - 77,471

$ 2166544 $ 59,257 $§ 2,225,801

The Agency records rent expense on the straight-line basis as required under U.S. GAAP.
Deferred rent payable amounted to $191,084 and $179,033 at June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively.

A substantial amount of the Agency’s revenues are government reimbursements. Revenue and
related expenses are subject to audit verification by the funding agencies. The accompanying
financial statements make no provision for possible disallowances. Although such disallowance
could be substantial in amount, in the opinion of management, any actual disallowances would
be immaterial.

As a result of the spread of the COVID-19 coronavirus, economic uncertainties have arisen
which are likely to negatively impact the generation of contributions and collections of
receivables. Other financial impact could occur, though such potential impact is unknown at this
time.
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

Note 8 - Long Payable - Paycheck Protection Program Loan

On March 27, 2020, the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (‘CARES Act”) was
enacted to provide emergency assistance for individuals, families, and organizations affected
by the coronavirus pandemic. The Paycheck Protection Program (“PPP”), created through the
CARES Act, provides qualified organizations with loans of up to $10,000,000. Under the terms
of the CARES Act and the PPP, the Agency can apply for and be granted forgiveness for all or
a portion of the loan issued to the extent the proceeds are used in accordance with the PPP.
At this time, the Agency believes that its use of the loan proceeds will meet the conditions for
forgiveness under the PPP and expects the loan to be recorded as income when it is probable
that forgiveness conditions have been met.

At June 30, 2020, the Agency’s PPP loan is as follows:

On May 1, 2020, the Agency received a $261,704 loan from a bank in regards
to the PPP established by the Small Business Administration including
interest at 1% per annum. The loan had an initial deferment period wherein no
payments were due for six months from the date of the disbursement.
However, under recently issued SBA guidance, there is an additional ten-
month window during which the Agency does not have to make any
repayments and can submit its application for forgiveness. As a result,
payments are not required until September 2021. The loan is unsecured and
matures on April 30, 2022. $ 261,704

Principal payments on the loan are due as follows:

Years Ending June 30:
2021 $ -
2022 261,704

$ 261,704
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Note 9 - Donor Restricted Net Assets

Donor restricted net assets are restricted as follows as of June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Purpose Restrictions:
NCAVP* $ 473894 $ 480,482
Development Consultant 7,000 -
Intimate partner violence program support 60,000 34,000
Legal fellow* 9,470 59,431
COVID-19 102,811 -
TGNC program* 150,000 134,278
DECRIM 100,840 -
Civic engagement* 30,000 90,000
EEP program - 20,000
Time restricted 192,315 25,000

$ 1126330 $ 843,191

*Includes $515,000 and $890,000 that is also subject to time restrictions as of June 30, 2020
and 2019, respectively.

Purpose restricted net assets were released from restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying

the following:
2020 2019
Purpose Restrictions:
NCAVP $ 456587 $ 513,345
Development Consultant - 40,721
Intimate partner violence program support 14,000 43,000
Legal fellow 89,962 40,569
COVID-19 82,189 -
TGNC program 134,278 84,909
DECRIM 74,160 -
Civic engagement 60,000 60,000
EEP program 10,000 20,000
Time restricted 32,685 175,000

$ 953,861 $ 977,544
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Note 10 -

Note 11 -

NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

Available Resources and Liquidity

The Agency regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs and other
contractual commitments, while also striving to maximize the investment of its available funds.
The Agency has various sources of liquidity at its disposal, including cash and cash equivalents,
contributions receivable, and government grants and other receivables.

The following reflects the Agency’s financial assets as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, reduced by
amounts not available for general use within one year of the statement of financial position date
because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions or internal designations.

2020 2019

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2608168 $ 510,933
Contributions receivable 650,096 558,000
Government grants and other receivables 1,256,165 883,860
Total financial assets 4,514,429 1,952,793
Less: Net assets with donor-imposed restrictions 706,330 65,586
Less: Board designated net assets* 500,668 210,586
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for

general expenditures within one year $ 3,307,431 $1,676,621

*Funds may be withdrawn, with board approval, based on short-term cash needs.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated all events or transactions that occurred after June 30, 2020 through
January 15, 2021, which is the date that the financial statements were available to be issued.
During this period, there were no material subsequent events requiring disclosure.
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